
 

Cutting Edge Abrasives, LLC 

4455 Airwest Drive, SE 

Kentwood, MI  49512 
 

 

 

RE:  CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN per Violation Rule 201 – SRN:  N6647 Kent County 

 

Attn:  Ms. April Lazzaro, Sr Environmental Quality Analyst 

EGLE, AQD, Grand Rapids District 

350 Ottawa Avenue NW, Unit 10 

Grand Rapids, MI  49503 

 

April, 

 

Per your visit on September 21st to our facility, and subsequent Violation Notice, we are replying to 

advise our corrective action plan.  At this point, it will be somewhat straightforward as to the ongoing 

operations at the above address.  This will be as follows; 

 

1. Submit formal Permit To Install Application.  I believe this will initiate the action needed going 

forward with respect to:  A. Do we actually need a permit based on actual volume.  And B) What 

other items should we have to take into consideration for environmental as well as proper 

safety of all employees.  Copy of application is attached.   

2. Additionally – it will now be mandatory for all employees to wear the ventilation masks (which 

these are on order) during the mixing phases in the back room. 

 

At this point, this is our initial corrective action plan.  If you have other suggestions while the Permit is in 

process, please don’t hesitate to email or give me a call.  Thanks for your assistance in this matter. 

 

With Best Regards, 

 

Tim Dyer 
 

Tim Dyer, Manager 

Cutting Edge Abrasives 


